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Jurisdiction and Venue 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 

and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 53 (b), 6102(c), and 6105(b). 

3. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c), and 15 U.S.c. 

§ 53(b) and (c). 

Plaintiff 

4. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by 

statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), 

which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC also 

enforces the Telemarketing Act. In accordance with the Telemarketing Act, the FTC 

promulgated and enforces the TSR, which prohibits deceptive and abusive telemarketing acts or 

practices. In addition, the FTC enforces the Unordered Merchandise Statute. 

5. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own 

attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act, the TSR, and the Unordered Merchandise Statute, 

and to secure such equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including rescission or 

reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-

gotten monies. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b), 56(a)(2)(A), 56(a)(2)(B), 57b, 6102(c), and 6105(b). 

Defendants 

6. Instant Response Systems, LLC, also d/b/a Response Systems, B.B. Mercantile, 

Ltd., Medical Alert Industrial, and Medical Alert Services is a limited liability company with its 

principal place of business at 1601 East 18th Street, Brooklyn, New York 11230. Instant 

Response Systems initiates outbound telephone calls to induce consumers to purchase goods or 
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services, and transacts or has transacted business in this District and throughout the United 

States. 

7. Jason Abraham, a/kIa Yaakov Abraham, is the organizer of Instant Response 

Systems. He resides in this District and, in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts 

or has transacted business in this 
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16. The telemarketers then ask consumers for the names and phone numbers of 

several friends or relatives to contact during an emergency and a mailing address to which the 

medical alert pendant could be shipped. 

17. In numerous instances, consumers who telemarketers have called did not order 

medical alert services from Instant Response Systems. 

Defendants' Dunning Notices 

18. In numerous instances, Instant Response Systems has misrepresented that 

consumers have ordered its medical alert service to induce payment for the service. The 

company has sent letters to consumers who did not order or agree to order the service claiming 

that the consumers purchased the service and owe money for it. 

19. For example, Instant Response Systems sent a letter to a consumer who did not 

order the service, stating: 

Congratulations! In a few short days you will receive your 
monitoring system and have unlimited use of our medical alert 
system including repair or replacement as needed. 

* * * 

As you agreed in our conversation, please send a check for $1196 
in the enclosed stamped envelope. 

* * * 

NOTE: We ask that you send your payment NOW so that we can 
ship your lifesaving system to you immediately. 

* * * 
Usually you would be charged $242 for processing, programming, 
handling, packaging, and/or shipping. However, if you pay for the 
system according to the above terms, you do NOT have to pay this 
$242. 

5 





Case 1:13-cv-00976-ILG-VMS   Document 1   Filed 02/25/13   Page 7 of 14 PageID #: 7

costs. We will NOT absorb these costs or pass them on to our 
paying subscribers. 

* * * 
We suggest that you consult an attorney and ask about the criminal 
and civil consequences of bouncing checks. 

23. In addition, Instant Response Systems sent a letter that included a fictitious police 

report to another consumer consumer the police 337
0.0102Tc 3.322byTd
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example, when some consumers have tried to protest the trumped-up charges, a representative 

named "Ruby Wilson" has scolded them for allegedly ordering the medical alert service and not 

paying for it and shouted menacingly that Instant Response Systems was preparing to sue them 

unless they paid immediately. In addition, relatives, friends, or aides of consumers who tried to 

intervene on the consumers' behalf have reported that, on multiple occasions, "Ruby Wilson" 

rudely refused altogether to speak with them. 

Jason Abraham's Role 

26. Jason Abraham is the architect of Instant Response Systems and orchestrated 

much of the company's business activities, including organizing and creating the company, 

posting job classified ads to recruit telemarketers, shipping medical alert pendants, and setting up 

and paying for telephone numbers used in the scheme. He has also established and maintained 

bank accounts on behalf of Instant Response Systems. 

27. Jason Abraham is jointly and severally liable for the conduct of Instant Response 

Systems because he has the authority to control and direct the company's activities; has 

participated in those activities; and has had knowledge of the company's misrepresentations and 

other misconduct. 

Violations of the FTC Act 

28. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits "unfair or deceptive acts 

or practices in or affecting commerce." 

29. Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material fact constitute deceptive 

acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act. 
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Count I 

Misrepresentations to Induce Payment for 
Defendants' Goods or Services 

30. In numerous instances, in connection with the 
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35. It is an abusive telemarketing act or practice, and a violation of the TSR, for any 

seller or telemarketer to engage in the use of threats, intimidation, or profane or obscene 

language. 16 C.F.R. § 31O.4(a)(I). 

36. The 2003 amendments to the TSR established a do-not-call registry, maintained 

by the Commission (the "National Do Not Call Registry" or "Registry"), of the phone numbers 

of consumers who do not wish to receive certain types of telemarketing calls. Consumers can 
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42. Since at least 2008, Defendants have engaged in telemarketing by a plan, 

program, or campaign conducted to induce the purchase of medical alert services by use of one 

or more telephones and which involves more than one interstate telephone call. 

Count II 

Making False or Misleading Statements to 
Induce Payment in Connection with Telemarketing 

43. In numerous instances, in the course of telemarketing medical alert services, 

Defendants have made false or misleading statements, directly or by implication, to induce 

consumers to pay for goods or services, including, but not limited to, the misrepresentation 

described in Paragraph 30. 

44. Defendants' 
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telephone call to a person's telephone number on the National Do Not Call Registry in violation 

of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(8). 

Violations of the Unordered Merchandise Statute 

48. The Unordered Merchandise Statute, 39 U.S.C. § 3009, generally prohibits 

mailing unordered merchandise, unless such merchandise is clearly and conspicuously marked 

as a free sample, or is mailed by a charitable organization soliciting contributions. The statute 

also prohibits mailing consumers bills for unordered merchandise or dunning communications. 

49. In accordance with Section (a) of the Unordered Merchandise Statute, 39 U.S.C. 

§ 3009, a violation of the Unordered Merchandise Statute constitutes an unfair method of 

competition and an unfair trade practice, in violation of Section 5(a)(I) of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 45(a)(1). 

Count V 

Mailing and Billing for Unordered Merchandise 

50. In numerous instances, in connection with the marketing of medical alert services, 

Defendants, who are not a charitable organization soliciting contributions, have shipped medical 

alert pendants to consumers without the prior express request or consent of the recipients, or 

without identifying the pendants as free samples, thereby violating subsection (a) of the 

Unordered Merchandise Statute, 39 U.S.C. § 3009. 

51. In numerous instances, in connection with the marketing of medical alert services, 

Defendants have mailed to the recipients of such services one or more bills or dunning 

communications for such services, thereby violating subsections (a) and (c) of the Unordered 

Merchandise Statute, 39 U.S.C. §§ 3009(a) and (c). 
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52. Defendants' practices, as alleged in Paragraphs 50 and 51, are therefore unfair 

trade practices that violate Section 5(a)(l) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a)(I). 

Consumer Injurv 

53. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury as a result 

of Defendants' violations of the FTC Act, TSR, and Unordered Merchandise Statute. In 

addition, Defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful acts or practices. 

Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers, 

reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest. 

This Court's Power to Grant Relief 

54. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant 

injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations 

of any provision 
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§§ 53(b) and 57b; Section 6(b) of the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. § 6105(b); the Unordered 

Merchandise Statute, 39 U.S.C. § 3009; and the Court's own equitable powers, requests that the 

Court: 

A. Award Plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief as may be 

necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency of this action and to 

preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including but not limited to, temporary and 

preliminary injunctions, an order freezing assets, and a fmancial accounting; 

B. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act, TSR, 

and Unordered Merchandise Statute by Defendants; 

C. Award such relief as the Court fmds necessary to redress injury to consumers 

resulting from Defendants' violations of the FTC Act, TSR, and Unordered Merchandise Statute, 

including but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of 

monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and 

D. A ward Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and 

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

Dated: �-�-�-�1�,�I�.�k�~�I�I�-�"�'�:�?�-�.�:�.�.�.�.�:�.�r�r�-�+�J�.�.�.�.�:�.�.�I�)� __ 
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Respectfully submitted, 

ArturoAeCastro 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, H-286 
Washington, DC 20580 
Phone: (202) 326-2747 
Fax: (202) 326-3395 
Email: adecastro@fic.gov 

Attorney for Plaintiff 
Federal Trade Commission 
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